PROFILE

Registered nurse (RN) with a Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) and over 34 years of professional experience providing quality care to a diverse patient population. Collaborative communicator skilled at building and strengthening organization-wide relationships. Proven mentor with extensive experience assessing patient health problems, maintaining medical records and executing treatment plans.

CONTACT INFORMATION

3683 Ripley H-10 Doniphan, MO 63935 Cell – (573) 718-3723 Home – (573) 354-2655 E – bowtiecountrygirl@yahoo.com

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse (RN) – Missouri Trauma Nurse Core Course (TNCC) previously held Advanced Cardiac Life Support

(ACLS)

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) previously held

Medical Surgical Nursing

Certification (MSNCB) previously

held Certified School Nurse (CSN) previously held

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certified Nursing Assistant Instructor Certification Certified Medication & Insulin Administration Instructor Certification

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science – Nursing Southeast Missouri State University Cape Girardeau, MO May 1992

SOFTWARE EXPERTISE

PULSE (AS400) MedHost Patient Touch MS Outlook MS Office

OTHER AFFILIATIONS

Sigma Theta Tau Who's Who in America for Nursing Leadership (2003 Strathmore)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Managed all night-shift *hospital staff of a 236-bed hospital*, including nursing personnel, radiology personnel, lab technicians and environmental services personnel.
- Actively led and coordinated all *code blue and rapid response calls*, while House Supervisor.
- Manage *patient care teams of 13 professionals*, including oversight, reviewing charts and delegating responsibilities.
- Stabilized *six patients in a two-room ER facility* who were all involved in a car accident.
- Revived a two-year old child through a *three-hour code blue* call, without neurological deficit.
- Independently delivered *two infants in abnormal medical environments*, including an elevator and a parking lot, while serving as both neonatal and post-partum assessment professional, until appropriate staff arrived.
- **Document all restraint activity**, precisely to the minute of restraint, and ensure all procedures are completed by required medical staff.
- Extensive knowledge of required procedures to manage isolated and precautionary patients, including strict, respiratory, protective, enteric, wound and skin and blood.
- Perform monthly patient chart audits to ensure compliance with current healthcare standards and *utilize audit findings to improve quality* of documentation and level of care provided to patients.
- Ensure a safe environment for patients, families and medical teams.
- Collaborate with physicians, administrators, nutritionists, speech, occupational and physical therapists, and pastoral care, social services and discharge teams to ensure *effective patient care management*.
- Coordinate and consult with medical teams to develop complex treatment plans.
- Apply independent emergency measures to counteract adverse developments and coordinate treatment plans with physicians.
- Accurately identify and assess emergency situations.
- Educate patients on pre- and post-operative procedures, aftercare, disease procedures, medications and dietary information.
- Audit bed availability to ensure incoming patients have appropriate patient care team and required equipment.

ROSINA MCINTYRE, BSN, RN

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2021 - 2022	Weekend Facility RN Supervisor/Charge Nurse/CNA Instructor Oakdale Skilled Nursing Facility Poplar Bluff, MO
2012 – 2018	Float Pool RN/ER/House Supervisor Poplar Bluff Regional Medical Center Poplar Bluff, MO
2008 – 2012	ER / Charge Nurse / Float Nurse Ripley County Memorial Hospital Doniphan, MO
2006 – 2008	Nursing Supervisor / Charge Nurse / CNA Instructor Current River Nursing Center Doniphan, MO
2005 – 2006	ER Nurse Poplar Bluff Regional Medical Center Poplar Bluff, MO
2004 – 2005	ER/Charge Nurse Ripley County Memorial Hospital Doniphan, MO
2002 – 2004	Nursing Supervisor / Clinical Drug Trials Coordinator Three Rivers Healthcare Poplar Bluff, MO
2001 – 2002	Nursing Supervisor / Charge Nurse / CNA Instructor Current River Nursing Center Doniphan, MO
2001	Industrial Nurse Rowe Furniture Poplar Bluff, MO
1997 – 2001	ER / Charge Nurse Ripley County Memorial Hospital Doniphan, MO
1999 – 2000	RN Consultant Southern Missouri Supported Living Doniphan, MO

1996 – 2000	School Nurse Doniphan R-1 School District Doniphan, MO
1995 – 1997	Private-Duty Long-Term Care RN Scott Curtis Poplar Bluff, MO
1995 – 2001	Nurse Examiner Independent Life and Health Insurance Physicals Doniphan, MO
1992 – 1995	Clinical / Surgical RN Dr. Ann Pieck Poplar Bluff, MO